
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 5:15 PM 
To: kairsty.wilson@aed.org.au; noni.lord@aed.org.au 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: FW: Submission to FWC - request that orders be set aside for organisations no longer using 

certain wage tools AM2014/286 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Ms Wilson, Ms Lord,  
 
I refer to the email of the NDS below and the attached letter.  
 
The Commission seeks the urgent response (by close of business Friday 15 September 2017) of the 
AED Legal Centre in respect of the request for the orders named in the letter to be set aside.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
From: Paul Musso [mailto:paul.musso@nds.org.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 5:00 PM 
To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Subject: Submission to FWC - request that orders be set aside for organisations no longer using 

certain wage tools AM2014/286 

 

Greetings, 
 

Please find attached a submission from NDS on behalf of four of its members 
requesting that the recent orders to produce documents in matter AM2014/286 be 
set aside.  
 
Any queries, please let me know. 
 
Paul 
 

Paul   Musso 
 

Policy Adviser 
National 
 

Ph:  02 9256 3171 

 

Fax:  02 9256 3123 

 

Mob:  0414 523 149 

 

Email:  paul.musso@nds.org.au  

 

Web:   www.buyability.org.au  

  

Level 19, 66 Goulburn Street Sydney NSW 2000  
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